


From: Melinda Watts
To: Troy Rendell
Cc: Danielle Adams; Marissa Ramos
Subject: Docket No. 20230134-SU, SGI Customer Notice Approval
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2023 9:25:48 AM
Attachments: SGI Draft Customer Notice.docx

Troy,
 
            The attached notice is approved and will be placed in the docket file. Please be sure to
update the date in the notice.
 
Sincerely,
 

Melinda Watts
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6952
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TO THE CUSTOMERS OF SGI WASTEWATER SERVICES, INC.



NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF NAME



[bookmark: _GoBack]Notice is hereby given on the 13th day of December, 2023, pursuant to Section 367.1214, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-30.039, Florida Administrative Code, of the Application of SGI Wastewater Services, Inc. for acknowledgement of a name change to North Florida Community Water Services, Inc.



Please note that this Application is not a request for a change in rates. The name change will not affect the way you currently communicate and do business with the utility. The address and telephone number will not change. The same local employees will continue to provide you with the same quality service you expect and deserve.
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